
Buell Block at  366-378 Central St. 
It was named for George E. Buell, a local prominent businessman, was built in 1878. It 
became the second home of the Odd Fellows. It is a three story brick building in the 
Queen Anne/ Victorian Romanesque style that later had a gabled two story rook added 
later. The building provided offices for various professions. Its basement was also 
utilized as manufacturing space, particularly for Rufus Bean’s “Ready Binder” for 
pamphlets. 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
   
 
 


